Monday May 2, 2016
TO: LADUE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSIONERS

FROM: William Francis, Jr.
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING

The next meeting of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners will be held on Monday, May 9,

2016 at 4:00 PM in the Ladue City Hall Council Chambers.

AGENDA

e Public Comment
¢ Adoption and Approval of the Agenda
e Approve Minutes of the March 21, 2016 meeting

Fire Department:

Iltem 1
Review of the April monthly reports

3
N

Ite
Review annual report

ltem 3
Review the proposed mission statement.

The dedicated Men and Women of the Ladue Fire Department are committed and prepared to
provide exceptional Emergency Services while honoring the trust and respect bestowed upon us
from the Citizens of Ladue.

Iltem 4
Review Ride-along program and policy.
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Review and approval of photo policy.

ltem 6
Review and approval of social media policy.

Item 7
Discuss the development of Ladue Fire Department Facebook.

Iltem 8
Review and approval of a new department logo and apparel.

Item 9



Update on negotiations

Item 10
Report on completion of first year Executive Fire Officer Program.

Police Department:

Review Monthly Reports — (March - April)
Uniform Change discussion and approval
Discussion of Use of Force, Taser, and Law Enforcement Training.

The tentative agenda of this meeting will include a vote to close part of this meeting pursuant to
RSMo 610.021 (1) and (3), CLOSED MEETING AND RECORDS AUTHORIZED.
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